REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING NOVEMBER 27, 2018

The St. Bernard Parish School Board met in a Regular Monthly Meeting on Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the St. Bernard Parish School Board Office. Following the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance, the Secretary called the roll. Present were, Mr. Clifford M. Englande, President, Mrs. Darleen P. Asevedo, Mr. Donald D. Campbell, Mrs. Carolon H. Craft, Mr. William H. Egan, Mr. Carl W. Gaines, Jr., Mrs. Diana B. Dysart, Mrs. Katherine K. Lemoine, Mr. Joseph V. Long, Mr. Shelton P. Smith and Mr. Sean K. Warner.

No one wished to address the Board under Community Concerns on the agenda.

Mrs. Dysart moved to incorporate the report of the General Committee Meeting into the minutes of the November Regular Monthly Meeting. Seconded by Mr. Smith, the motion passed unanimously by a roll call vote of the members present.

GENERAL COMMITTEE REPORT TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018

The St. Bernard Parish School Board met as a Committee of the Whole on Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the St. Bernard Parish School Board Office. Following the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance, the Secretary called the roll. Members present were, Mr. Clifford M. Englande, President, Mrs. Darleen P. Asevedo, Mr. Donald D. Campbell, Mrs. Carolon H. Craft, Mr. William H. Egan, Mr. Carl W. Gaines, Jr., Mrs. Diana B. Dysart, Mrs. Katherine K. Lemoine, Mr. Shelton P. Smith and Mr. Sean K. Warner. Mr. Joseph V. Long, Sr. was absent.

On a point of privilege, Mr. Englande presented a plaque from the Board to Mrs. Carolon H. Craft, to honor the service of her husband, the late Dr. Hugh C. Craft, for being a member of the St. Bernard Parish School Board for over 24 years. Mrs. Craft thanked the Board for the gift and the high praise received regarding Dr. Craft and his influence on education in St. Bernard Parish and all around the state of Louisiana.

Ms. Voitier introduced this month's Super News in the absence of Mrs. Schneider, Ms. Voitier first noted that in Board Members folders is info regarding Press Reports, scheduled Board Member filming and upcoming events including the CHS Christmas show on December 6th and 7th and Christmas at Docville on December 8th. This Super News production first gave paid respects to Dr. Hugh C. Craft and continued by highlighting the following topics: CHS Ring Day, Superior Ratings from LMEA for the Chalmette High Band and Charmers during a recent marching assessment and CHS Homecoming. Arabi Elementary was highlighted for a segment called School Spotlight and was led by students, Joel Augustine and Alex Alford, where they raved about the Arabi Chorus and the Arabi Angels dance team at the Sugar Fest, Boo on the Bayou and the Islenos Festival. Arabi students also participated in Starbase activities for fifth graders, Greek Fest, which coincided with the ELA unit on mythology for second graders, Science lab activities for all students, an African drum and dance company visit through a grant from the New Orleans Jazz and Heritage Festival, Early explorers

Page 2

concert at the Chalmette High Theatre presented by the Louisiana Philharmonic Orchestra, Career Day class activities which featured Arabi Parents and the Readers Around the World activity presented by the local Kiwanis Club Members.

Red Ribbon Week presented a mock crash at St. Bernard Middle School. While at the middle school, Super News invited students Alyza Alfonso and Denim Bell to present their School Spotlight. Alyza began by presenting information on their SSR (Silent Sustained Reading) program which takes place for 10 minutes in their homeroom period, Denim built on that theme by presenting information on the Accelerated Reading Tests that complement the SSR initiative. Other activities highlighted included the Moms and Muffins, Dads and Donuts and Grandparents and Grits which invites the community in to share the welcoming attitude of the school. Teachers of the Year were chosen at each school with district wide winners announced, they are; Erin Johnston for Elementary, Sharon Landry for Middle and Chris Dier for High School. Cheramie Kerth, Supervisor of Special Education Services and School Board Member Katherine Lemoine were recognized by the BPW as Model Working Women for their outstanding contribution to Education and for their work in the community. Special mention was also made about the Christmas Program at CHS on December 6th and 7th, Christmas at Docville on December 8^{th,} a presentation of the Nutcracker Suite at the Maumus Center Planetarium on December 14th, 15th and 19th and finally a reminder about the upcoming General Meeting of the CHS Alumni on November 14th.

Mr. Englande welcomed Mr. Fernandez, Finance Manager, to address the Board regarding the 2017-2018 Financial and Compliance audit report. He introduced Mr. Mickey Simon who is s representative of the independent auditors from the firm of Laporte CPA's and Business Advisors. Mr. Simon thanked the Board for their continued confidence in Laporte as their auditors and then introduced Mr. Mickey Simon who thanked the Board, Ms. Voitier, Mr. Fernandez and the Business Office Staff for their cooperation and hard work during the audit. He stated the result of this audit was an unmodified opinion which is the highest level of assurance that can be offered on an audit. Mr. Simon then reviewed some of the pertinent information involved in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Ms. Voitier thanked Mr. Simon for his report and congratulated Mr. Fernandez and all of the business office staff who contributed to this unmodified opinion on the Financial Report. The Board members echoed this sentiment in congratulating Mr. Fernandez and his staff for their fine work, especially in the preparation of the Financial Report.

Mr. Cassar next appeared to present to the Committee an update on Cultural Arts activities that are taking place in the schools. Before he began with that schedule he reiterated the fantastic achievement of Mr. Jason Rusk, Chalmette High Band Director, and Ms. Jill Mitchell, Charmer Director, in accomplishing the Superior rating for every facet of their LMEA performance in that local competition. He also mentioned that after the recent professional development for teachers in November, class sets of instruments went to each fifth grade class in the parish.

Concerning December Cultural Arts Activities, Mr. Cassar stated that starting

on Friday, November 30th will be the Christmas at the St. Bernard Parish Government Complex. Also, on December 1st will be the Los Islenos Bonfire program, Chalmette High School will also have their annual Christmas Program on December 6th and 7th and on December 8th will be the Docville Children's Christmas Festival. Board Members are invited to attend that festival on Saturday, December 8th between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. to judge artwork done by students which will be sent to the upcoming Louisiana School Board Association Conference in February 2019. Finally, Mr. Cassar was proud to announce that on Saturday, December 15, 2018 the New Orleans Symphony Chorus will present Handel's Messiah. Members of our own CHS Voices will be featured during this presentation. One additional note Mr. Cassar offered was that students from our schools have been invited to experience the reenactment of the 204th Anniversary of the Battle of New Orleans on Friday, January 11, 2019.

Mr. Englande and the entire Committee thanked Mr. Cassar for his presentation and additional thanks were offered to the teachers and students participating in these cultural arts activities.

Mrs. Lemoine, as Education Committee Chair, presented the next agenda item regarding an update on Head Start. Dr. Raviotta appeared before the Education Committee to provide the Head Start update and Annual Report. Dr. Raviotta presented items that are mandated to be presented to the Head Start governing board, which is the School Board. In the series of handouts to be presented Dr. Raviotta began with the Head Start Program Annual Report. This Annual Report consists of the following information; Funding of the program, budgetary expenditure projections for those funds, total number of children and families served, results of the most recent program audit, percentage of students who received medical and dental exams, parent involvement information and the final component is how they approach the readiness of students for kindergarten.

Other handouts offered were; Head Start Program Information Report that gives enrollment, staff qualifications, etc.; The Summary Narrative of Spring Data which refers to the assessment of improvements made by students during the school year; Health Report for each school Head Start classrooms; Head Start Governing Body Roles and Responsibilities; Head Start Program Goals and Head Start correspondence regarding waivers for bus child restraint systems and monitors.

Dr. Raviotta thanked all of the Head Start administrators, teachers and staff for their hard work and professionalism on a daily basis. He addressed all questions from the Committee. Mrs. Lemoine thanked him for the presentation and his hard work within the Head Start Program.

On motion of Mr. Warner and seconded by Mrs. Asevedo, the Committee voted unanimously by a roll call vote of the members present to recommend the Board receive the official Head Start Annual Report and Update.

Mrs. Lemoine next welcomed Ms. Mary Lumetta, Assistant Superintendent, to present the Fall 2018 Accountability Scores. Ms. Lumetta reminded the Committee that the state is using a new scoring system for the schools and the district, so, for this fall only, in order to make reasonable comparisons, the

state released results by the old scoring system and the new scoring system. The handout that Ms. Lumetta provided shows results calculated by the 2017 and 2018 formulas to provide that comparison. The "Top Gains" designation highlights student progress for the year at a school and the majority of the district schools scored an A or a B for the school year with Rowley Alternative receiving a C... Ms. Lumetta also announced that four of our schools were recognized as "Top Gains Schools." Those schools are Arabi Elementary, Davies Elementary, Gauthier Elementary and Smith Elementary. Equity honoree scores in subgroup for students with disabilities went to Davies Elementary and Chalmette High received recognition for several subgroups including English Language Learner subgroup, Hispanic subgroup, Students with Disabilites subgroup, Economic Disadvantaged subgroup and Black subgroup.

Ms. Voitier noted that next year the review of our Alternative School should be a more successful one because of new standards that will be in place for just such a school. Ms. Lemoine and the Committee thanked Ms. Lumetta for the overview and congratulated everyone who worked so hard for these fantastic results.

Fall 2018 Accountability Scores

St. Bernard Parish	2017 Score Old Formula	2018 Score Old Formula
	98.3	99.4

2018	2018
Grade	Score
New	New
Formula	Formula
В	81.1

School	2017 Letter Grade	2018 Letter Grade	2018 Letter Grade
	Old Formula	Old Formula	New Formula
Chalmette High	Α	А	А
Andrew Jackson Middle School	В	В	C
St. Bernard Middle School	C	С	С
N.P. Trist Middle School	В	В	В
Arabi Elementary School	C	В	С
Chalmette Elementary School	C	С	С
Joseph Davies Elementary School	A	А	В
J.F. Gauthier Elementary School	В	В	В
Lacoste Elementary School	В	В	В
Arlene Meraux Elementary School		С	С
W. Smith Jr. Elementary School	С	С	С
C.F. Rowley Alternative School	F	F	F

Next, Mr. Englande welcomed Ms. Voitier to present the personnel changes for the month of November. Mr. Englande thanked Ms. Voitier for the personnel review.

Mrs. Dysart covering for Mr. Long who is the Executive Committee Chair next welcomed Mrs. Cheramie Kerth, Supervisor of Special Education, to present a new policy – JGCF – Behavioral Health Procedures as mandated by ACT No. 696 of the 2018 Regular Session, House Bill No. 766. The overview of this policy as explained by Mrs. Kerth are procedures and parameters in which Behavioral Health Providers must follow to be able to visit schools to evaluate students when necessary. Mrs. Kerth reviewed handouts that explained the necessity of this policy, the procedures within this policy, and the required timeline for implementation of the policy along with all necessary permission and information forms that are required upon approval of any Behavioral Health Provider to evaluate any student.

Mr. Warner moved to recommend to the Board approval of the Policy JGCF – Behavioral Health Procedures. The motion was seconded by Mr. Gaines and approved unanimously by the members present.

Mrs. Dysart as Finance Committee Chair welcomed Mrs. Joni Blum to present the bid tabulation for Spices and Seasonings (Class 2), Cereal, Dried Beans and Crackers (Class 3), Frozen Foods (Class 5), Meat and Meat Products (Class 6), Poultry and Eggs (Class 7), Seafood Products (Class 8) and Canned Goods (Class 9) for the period of January 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019.

Mr. Smith moved to recommend to the full Board the approval of the lowest bidder on each item on the aforementioned bid tabulation. Seconded by Mrs. Lemoine, the motion passed with no objections by a roll call vote of the members present.

Mr. Dysart next welcomed Mr. David Fernandez, Finance Manager, to present the revised 2018 – 2019 General Fund and Special Revenue Fund budgets. Mr. Fernandez noted that the changes in the General fund reflect year end encumbrances and fund balances and current staffing. Mr. Fernandez pointed out that the changes to the Special Revenue Funds reflected the final amounts awarded for these programs.

Mr. Warner moved to recommend to the Board to approve the revisions to the 2018 - 2019 General Fund and Special Revenue Fund Budgets. Seconded by Mr. Englande, the motion passed unanimously by a roll call vote of the members present.

Under Superintendent's Recommendations Ms. Voitier mentioned that the Superintendent's Evaluation forms are being handed out tonight. Those forms should be completed and turned in to assist in the Special Meeting in December for the Superintendent's Evaluation.

On motion of Mrs. Asevedo, seconded by Mr. Campbell, and passed by a unanimous voice vote, the meeting was adjourned.

Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Regular Monthly Meeting

Page 6

Mr. Granberry next presented the Personnel changes for the month of November.

ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD **MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 27, 2018**

CHANGES FOR BOARD MEMBERS INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY: **PERSONNEL CHANGES – TEACHERS**

Michelle Moran	Chalmette High School-High School Teacher
	(Temporary Assignment 2018-2019)
Julie Bene	To Be Assigned-Elementary Teacher
	(Temporary Assignment 2018-2019)
Sierra Coupel	To Be Assigned-Elementary Teacher
	(Temporary Assignment 2018-2019)
Lily Amer	Chalmette High School-Special Education Teacher
	(Temporary Assigned 2018-2019)

ME	D	[CALS	
N T'	1	D	

Nicole Brown	Meraux Elementary-Elementary Teacher
	(Brittani Schneider replaced Nicole Brown)
Casie Missey	Davies Elementary-Elementary Teacher
	(Alison Sanchez replaced Casie Missey)
Sarah Wagner	Andrew Jackson Middle-Special Education Teacher
	(Brian McLaughlin replaced Sarah Wagner)

RESIGNATION

Glenn Flores 11/7/18

Chalmette High School-High School Teacher

SUPPORT PERSONNEL

<u>APPOINTMENTS</u>	
Hollie Sanford	Smith Pre-

Hollie Sanford	Smith Pre-School-Paraeducator
Louis Young, Jr.	Transportation-Bus Driver
Daneia Brown	Transportation-Bus Driver
Rondraell Narcisse	Arabi Elementary-Part-Time Cafeteria Tech

TRANSFER

James Ella Thompson

From Andrew Jackson Middle-Cafeteria Tech to Trist Middle-Acting Cafeteria Manager (Temporary Assignment 2018-2019)

MEDICAL LEAVES

Joyce Lopez	Transportation-Bus Driver
Lisa Howard	Transportation-Bus Driver
Clarence Barrow	Chalmette High School-Custodian

RESIGNATION

Trist Middle-Cafeteria Manager 10/31/18 Stacey Sistrunk

As recommended by the Committee, Mr. Long moved to approve the Head Start Annual Report for 2017 - 2018. Seconded by Mr. Gaines, the motion passed unanimously by a roll call vote of the members present.

St. Bernard Parish School Board Head Start Program Annual Report 2017-2018

Each Head Start agency shall make available to the public a report published at least once in each fiscal year that discloses the following information from the most recently concluded fiscal year, except that reporting such information shall not reveal personally identifiable information about an individual child or parent.

(A) The total amount of public and private funds received and the amount from each source. Public Funding

r ublic Fullenig	
Continuation Application Grant	\$853,668.00
In-Kind Contribution	\$213,417.00
Private Funds	-0-

(B) An explanation of budgetary expenditures and proposed budget for the fiscal year.

the fiscal year.	
Federal Contribution	\$853,668.00
Four Year Old Children Funded Enrollment	112
Personnel – Salaries	\$499,889.00
Benefits	\$267,156.00
Other Categories	
Training & Technical Assistance (T&TA)	\$7,066.02
Supplies	\$10,231.00
Travel	\$3,109.00
Field Trips	\$3,154.75

Indirect Costs	\$62,406.00
----------------	-------------

(C) The total number of children and families served, the average monthly enrollment (as a percentage of funded enrollment), and the percentage of eligible children served.

The total number of children served	120
The total number of families served	118
The average monthly enrollment (as a percentage	e of funded enrollment)
	100%
The percentage of eligible children served	100%

(D) The results of the most recent review by the Secretary and the financial audit.

In full compliance, no corrective action required.

exams.

Medical

98.33% (118 of 120) of all children were up-to-date on a schedule of age-appropriate preventive and primary health care according to the LA EPSDT schedule for well child care. The number of children receiving medical treatment for the following chronic health conditions is as follows:

Anemia	3	
Asthma	4	
Hearing Difficultie	es	0
Vision Problems	0	
High Lead Levels	0	
Diabetes	0	

Dental

119 children received an oral exam by a dentist. 107 children received preventive care and 14 received additional treatment.

(F) Information about parent involvement activities.

The St. Bernard Parish School System's Head Start program provided a number of opportunities for parents to become involved in their children's preschool experience. Parents were first introduced to the Head Start Program at Orientation followed by Home Visits. During the school year, parents were able to conference with teachers and paraprofessionals regarding their child's progress at Parent-Teacher Conference Day. An open door policy gave parents access to the child's classroom in the course of the school day. Parent information workshops on topics such as Disciplining your Child, Stages of Child Development, Adult Education Programs, Mental Wellness for Children and Families, Health Issues, Make-N-Take sessions, School Readiness Training, and Transitioning to Kindergarten were held throughout the year. Informational flyers were sent home regularly. Parents were encouraged to participate with their children during Reading Around the World days and were also able to accompany their children on all field trips. Parents were able to participate in parent involvement activities held on their elementary school sites such as Family Math & Literacy Nights, Book Fairs, and Fall Festivals. Grandparents were invited to participate in Grandparent's Day at each school. Parents were also able to participate in our First Annual Health Fair. The year's activities ended in May with the closing program and family picnic.

(G) The agency's efforts to prepare children for kindergarten.

The St. Bernard Parish School System's Head Start program served 120 eligible children four years of age by September 30, 2017. Fifteen children with IEPs received services. At the conclusion of the year in Head Start, students were transitioned into the school system's Kindergarten program.

Page 9

As recommended by the committee, Mr. Campbell moved to approve the revised 2018-2019 General Fund and Special Revenue Funds budgets. Seconded by Mrs. Asevedo, the motion passed unanimously by a roll call vote of the members present. The fund statements as presented are shown below.

ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GENERAL FUND REVISED STATEMENT OF PROJECTED REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2018		\$20,258,777
PROJECTED REVENUES		72,459,401
PROJECTED EXPENDITURES		(75,618,794)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:		
Transfers of Indirect Costs Transfers to Other Funds Transfers to Other Educational Agencies	530,000 (200,000) (197,404)	
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):		102,596
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2019		\$17,201,980
Reserved/Designated: Media Services	1,209,336	
Self Insurance Retention	1,000,000	
Insurance Retention - Property	2,500,000	
Telecommunications Services	1,956,651	
Undesignated	10,535,993	
		\$17,201,980

	AD VALOREM				SPECIAL EDUCATION			Career and
	MAINTAINANCE FUND	TITLE I	TITLE II	TITLE III	/ PRESCHOOL	HEADSTART	LA 4 TANF	Technical Education
<u>REVENUES</u> Federal	\$ -	\$3,513,985	\$532,138	\$102,792	\$2,329,556	\$853,668	\$624,041	\$93,757
State	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Local	1,723,287	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total Revenues	1,723,287	3,513,985	532,138	102,792	2,329,556	853,668	624,041	93,757
<u>EXPENDITURES</u>								
Instruction	-	2,355,550	393,380	98,092	1,746,260	619,155	582,279	93,757

Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Regular Monthly Meeting

Pupil Support Services	-	-	-	0	217,828	82,400	-	-
Instructional Staff Support General Administrative	-	913,520	103,146	0	205,358	87,519	-	-
Services	-	900	-	0	500	1,000	-	-
Plant Services	1,723,287	8,851	-	0	-	-	-	-
Transportation Services	-	-	-	0	3,711	5,000	-	-
Total Expenditures	1,723,287	3,278,821	496,526	98,092	2,173,657	795,074	582,279	93,757
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures	-	235,164	35,612	4,700	155,899	58,594	41,762	-
Transfer Out - Indirect Cost	-	(235,164)	(35,612)	(4,700)	(155,899)	(58,594)	(41,762)	-
Fund Balance - July 1, 2018	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Fund Balance - June 30, 2019	_	_						

As recommended by the Committee, Mrs. Lemoine moved to approve the lowest bidder on the bid tabulation for Spices and Seasonings (Class 2), Cereal, Dried Beans and Crackers (Class 3), Frozen Foods (Class 5), Meat and Meat Products (Class 6), Poultry and Eggs (Class 7), Seafood Products (Class 8) and Canned Goods (Class 9) for the period of January 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018. Seconded by Mr. Campbell, the motion passed by a unanimous roll call vote of the members present.

ST. BERNARD PARISH PUBLIC SCHOOLS BID TABULATION FOR FOOD PRODUCTS JANUARY 1-JUNE 30, 2019 FOOD BID TABULATION SHEET

\ge	\searrow		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
2	PR227	ONIONS DEHY.FLAKES, DRIED 3#	\$19.52/ 3#	\$25.00/3#	\$14.00/4#	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
2	PR229	BACON BITS, IMITATION READY TO USE.10#	NO BID	\$ 35.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
2	PR232	ITALIAN SEASONING BLEND.16 OZ.	\$ 5.90	\$ 6.00	\$5.95/32OZ.	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR234	BAY LEAVES, WHOLE LEAVES. 16 OZ.	\$ 5.22	\$ 5.90	\$ 4.60	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
2	PR235	BUTTER FLAVORED GRANUALS. NATURAL BUTTER FLAVOR GRANULES 24/4 OZ	\$ 38.40	\$ 37.90	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
2	PR 236	BUTTER FLAVORED GRANUALS, NATURAL BUFFALO SAUCE (DRIED) FLAVOR GRANULES 6/4.6 OZ	\$ 25.44	\$ 28.10	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR 237	BUTTER FLAVORED CINNAMON FLAVORED GRANUALS. 6/4.6 OZ.	\$ 25.44	\$ 28.10	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR 238	BUTTER FLAVORES GRANULES, NATURAL PARMESEAN AND ROMANO CHEESE FLAVORS, NATURAL GARLIC HERB SEASONING BLEND. 6/2.2 OZ.	\$ 25.44	\$ 28.10	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
2	PR239	CHILI POWDER, INGREDIENTS: GROUND CHILI PEPPER, GROUND CUMIN, GROUND OREGANO, GARLIC POWDER AND SALT. 16 OZ.	\$ 3.05	\$ 3.10	\$ 2.95	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
2	PR244	YELLOW FOOD COLORING, LIQUID TYPE, 160Z. PRICE PER OUNCE.	\$ 2.94	\$ 4.50	\$4.50/32 OZ.	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
2	PR245	CINNAMON PURE; GROUND. 24/4 OUNCE UNITS.	\$ 3.45	\$ 3.50	\$3.25/16 OZ.	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR248	COCOA NO ALKALIES OR OTHER MINERALS MIN. 12% COCOA FAT, 1/5 POUND CAN.	\$ 14.10	\$ 20.00	\$ 14.75	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR253	CUMIN GROUND CUMIN SEED SMALL DRIED FRUIT OBLONG IN SHAPE . 12.5 OUNCE UNIT.	\$ 3.32	\$ 3.50	\$4.25/16 OZ.	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR256	EXTRACT ALMOND IMMITATION , PRICE PER OUNCE, 16 OUNCE UNIT.	\$ 1.90	\$ 3.00	\$16.80/6/32 OZ.	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
2	PR259	EXTRACT VANILLA IMMITATION, 35% ALCOHOL BY VOLUME; PRICE PER OUNCE, 1 GALLON CONTAINER.	\$ 5.74	\$ 5.20	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
2	PR263	GARLIC , GRANUIATED / 16 OZ. UNIT.	\$ 4.24	\$ 5.90	\$ 4.25	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR264	GARLIC CHOPPED NO PRESERV. NO SALT / PRICE PER OUNCE;6 / 32 OUNCE CONTAINERS.	\$ 52.40	\$ 25.00	\$7.50/48 OZ	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
2	PR266	GRAVY COLORING GRAVY MASTER OR EQUAL. 12/32 OZ. SEND NUTRITION LABEL WITH BID PACKET.	\$ 53.40	\$ 48.20	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
2	PR272	MARSHMALLOWS MINATURE SIZE 12/1 LB CASE	\$ 21.24	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR373	GRAVY MIX, ROASTED TURKEY, LOW SODUIM; SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 140 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. MADE WITH WHOLE WHEAT FLOUR. 6/11.3 OZ POUCHES PER CASE JUST ADD WATER, PIONEER BRAND. #212644 OR APPROVED EQUAL	\$ 24.34	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR374	GRAVY MIX, ROASTED BEEF, LOW SODUIM; SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 140 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. MADE WITH WHOLE WHEAT FLOUR. 130Z., POUCH, JUST ADD WATER, PIONEER BRAND. #212646, 6/ 40Z PACKETS PER CASE OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 25.44	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR276	SEASON ALL, NON- SALT, NO SODUIM, MCCORMICK BLEND OR EQUAL.UNITS 6/13 OZ. PRICE PER OZ.	\$ 74.00	NO BID	\$ 74.99	\$38.28/12/4 OZ.	LAGNIAPPE
2	PR277	CREOLE SEASONING BLEND, REDUCED SODIUM, 140 MG. OF SODIUM OR LESS PER 1/4 TSP. SERVING SIZE. MAJIC CREOLE SEASONING REDUCED SALT, PAUL PRUDOMME BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL. UNITS 4/7LBS.	\$ 67.70	\$ 69.00	NO BID	\$76.80/5#	DIAMOND
2	PR280	NUTMEG, GROUND, PURE, LIGHT COLOR ; 1/12.5 OZ. CAN	\$ 7.64	\$ 9.00	\$8.00/16OZ	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	$\left \right\rangle$		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
2	PR282	SUGAR SUBSTITUTE, EQUAL BRAND OR EQUVALENT BRAND. 0.035 OZ (1gm) INDIVIDUAL PACKETS; 2000 PER CASE .	\$ 25.12	NO BID	\$ 28.50	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR288	PARSLEY FLAKES DEHYDRATED; PURE 16 OZ. CONTAINER.	\$ 6.48	\$ 7.50	\$6.53	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR290	RAISINS, DRIED,1.5 OZ INDIVIDUAL PACKETS;144 BOXES/ CASE : SUNMAID OR APPROVED BRAND.	\$ 37.22	\$ 42.10	\$ 39.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR291	PEPPER BLACK GROUND PURE 1 LB. CONTAINER.	\$ 5.94	\$ 6.10	\$ 6.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR293	WHITE PEPPER GROUND PURE 16 OZ. CONTAINER.	\$ 7.94	\$ 8.10	\$ 8.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR297	SOY SAUCE, LOW SODIUM SOY SAUCE CONTAINS 575 MG OF SODIUM OR LESS PER PORTION SIZE. UNITS 6/0.5 GALLON.	\$ 39.67	\$ 38.00	\$ 39.00	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
2	PR295	SALT SUBSTITUTE, NO SALT, SODIUM FREE SALT GRANULES. UNITS 12/11 OZ	\$ 51.74	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
2	PR299	SWEET AND LOW SUGAR SUBSTITUTE PACKS CASE OF 2000/0.035 oz. (1gm) OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 19.45	NO BID	\$ 17.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR101	GRAB AND GO BREAKFAST SHELF STABLE PREPACKED AND READY TO SERVE KIT. EACH KIT CONTAINS 1 COCOA PUFFS CERAL BAR, ONE WHOLE GRAIN PRETZEL GOLD FISH CRACKERS BAG, AND 100% SHELF STABLE JUICE PACKED IN A SEE-THROUGH BAG. ALL PRODUCTS ARE SELF STABLE, NO REFRIGERATION OR FREEZING IN NEEDED. EACH KIT WILL BE EQUIVALENT TO 2 OZ. GRAIN AND 1/2 CUP FRUIT IN THE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. 48 PACKS PER CASE.	\$ 59.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR102	GRAB AND GO BREAKFAST SHELF STABLE PREPACKED AND READY TO SERVE KIT. EACH KIT CONTAINS 1 TRIX CEREAL BAR, 1 BAG OF WHOLE GRAIN CHEDDAR GOLDFISH CRACKERS, AND 100% SHELF STABLE JUICE PACKED IN A SEE-THROUGH BAG. ALL PRODUCTS ARE SELF STABLE, NO REFRIGERATION OR FREEZING IN NEEDED. EACH KIT WILL BE EQUIVALENT TO 2 OZ. GRAIN AND 1/2 CUP FRUIT IN THE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. 48 PACKS PER CASE.	\$ 59.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR103	GRAB AND GO BREAKFAST SHELF STABLE PREPACKED AND READY TO SERVE KIT. EACH KIT CONTAINS 1 TEAM CHERRIOS CEREAL BAR, 1 BAG OF WHOLE GRAIN CINNAMON SPICE FLAVORED CRACKERS, AND 100% SHELF STABLE JUICE PACKED IN A SEE-THROUGH BAG. ALL PRODUCTS ARE SELF STABLE, NO REFRIGERATION OR FREEZING IN NEEDED. EACH KIT WILL BE EQUIVALENT TO 2 OZ. GRAIN AND 1/2 CUP FRUIT IN THE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. 48 PACKS PER CASE.	\$ 59.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR104- A	CEREAL, FRUIT FLAVORED PUFFED RINGS/ REDUCED SUGAR (6 GM OR LESS); WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) INDIVIDUAL CEREAL BOWL; 1 OZ CEREAL BOWL;MUST EQUAL CHILD NUTRITION- 1 BREAD SERVINGS PER INDIVIDUAL BOWL.PREFERRED CASE SIZE 96 CT./CASE	DID NOT MEET SPECS FOR SUGAR	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID
3	PR105	CEREAL, APPLE FLAVORED PUFFED CEREAL RINGS-REDUCED SUGAR (6GM OR LESS), WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN)1 OZ INDIVIDUAL CEREAL BOWL PACK. 96 CT/CASE. MUST EQUAL CHILD NUTRITION- 1 BREAD SERVING EQUIVALENT PER PACKAGE. PERFERRED CASE SIZE 96/CASE.	DID NOT MEET SPECS FOR SUGAR	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID
3	PR107	CORNSTARCH MAX. MOISTURE-13%; case size 24/1 LB.	\$ 16.98	NO BID	\$ 17.50	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR 108	CEREAL, WHOLE GRAIN RICH, CINNAMON FLAVORED, READY TO EAT BOWL. 96 UNITS(28 GRAMS) 1 OZ UNITS PER CASE. EACH 1 OZ. BOWL IS NOT TO EXCEED 6 GM OF SUGAR, 120 CALORIES, 160 MG OF SODIUM AND 3 GRAMS OF TOTAL FAT, O TRANS FAT. MADE OF PUFFED SWEETNED WHOLE WHEAT AND RICE CEREAL MADE WITH REAL CINNAMON, THE ITEM IS TO BE COMPLIANT WITH CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS AND WITH USDA CHILD CARE PROGRAM REGULATIONS.	\$ 28.90	\$ 27.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR108A	CEREAL, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (51% WHOLE GRAIN), PUFFED SWEETENED TOASTED OAT CEREAL WITH PIECES OF MARSHMALLOWS IN A READY TO EAT BOWL. , REDUCED SUGAR(6GM OR LESS PER SERVING) 110 CALORIES, 1.5 GRAMS OF TOTAL FAT, O TRANS FATS AND 270 MG OF SUDIUM. , ONE(1) OUNCE BOWL./ 96 PER CASE, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN), EACH BOWL MUST BE EQUAL TO 1 GRAIN EQUIVALENT IN CHILD NUTRITON PROGRAMS, PERFERRED CASE SIZE 96 CT. CASE	\$ 28.90	\$ 27.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR108B	CEREAL, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (51% WHOLE GRAIN), PUFFED, TOASTED CEREAL IN DONUT SHAPED PIECES WITH REAL HONEY IN A READY TO EAT BOWL.,REDUCED SUGAR(6GM OR LESS PER SERVING), 110 CALORIES, 1.5 GRAMS OF TOTAL FAT, O TRANS FAT AND 170 MG SODIUM. ONE(1) OUNCE BOWL/ 96 PER CASE, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN), EACH BOWL MUST BE EQUAL TO 1 GRAIN EQUIVALENT IN CHILD NUTRITON PROGRAMS, PERFERRED CASE SIZE 96 CT. CASE	\$ 28.90	\$ 27.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR109	GRITS, WHOLE KERNEL WHITE STONE GROUND CORN GRITS, BUTTER, SALT. SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 142 MG PER 4 OUNCE SERVING. CONTAINS MILK. FROZEN IN STEAMABLE OR BOILABLE / POUCHES /BAGS. 12 MONTH SHELF LIFE. CASE 8/4LB BAGS. KING CREOLE/MMI SCHOOL NUTRITION PREFERRED BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 34.68	\$ 31.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	\geq		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR110	MACARONI ELBOW, WHOLE GRAIN BLEND PRODUCT; FED. SPEC. NM-518 MAX. MOISTURE- 12.5% SEMOLINA NO. 1. UNITS 2/10 LB. BOX.	\$ 16.27	\$ 16.90	\$ 17.25	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR111	NOODLES EGG MED. WHOLE GRAIN BLEND PRODUCT FED. SPEC. NM-591A SEMOLINA NO. 1 FRESH EGGS RIBBON SHAPED 10 LB. BOX	\$ 15.44	\$ 16.90	\$ 17.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR112	LASAGNA FED. WHOLE GRAIN BLEND ;SPEC. NM-518 MAX. MOISTURE-12.5% SEMOLINA NO. 1; UNITS 12/1 LBS. 1	\$ 15.88	\$ 16.00	\$16.00/ 10#	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR113	OATS ROLLED; WHOLE GRAIN PRODUCT. FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS CASE SIZE 12/42 OUNCE PACKAGES	\$ 26.22	\$ 27.20	\$ 31.95	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR114	MUNCHIES KIDS SNACK MIX; MADE OF WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) FLOUR. UNITS 104/0.875 OZ EACH; SERVING SIZE .875 OZ.(24.8 GM) = 1 BREAD SERVING. FRITO LAY, QUAKER OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 39.42	\$ 39.50	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR115	RICE, CONVERTED . WHITE 1/#25 BAG/ BOX; UNCLE BEN'S, RICELAND OR APPROVED EQUAL	\$ 11.38	\$ 13.50	\$ 11.50	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR116	RICE (LONG GRAIN) WHOLE GRAIN ; MILLED US. NO. 1. NO TALC ADDED 25# SACK	NO BID	\$ 12.00	\$ 13.00	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR117	SPAGHETTI (LONG) WHOLE GRAIN BLEND; UNITS 2/10 LB. CASE FED. SPEC/ NM-518 MAX. MOISTURE-12.5% SEMOLINA NO. 1.	\$ 16.27	\$ 16.90	\$ 17.50	NO BID	DIAMOND

\searrow	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR119	CORNBREAD MIX, WHOLE GRAIN RICH, JUST ADD WATER, SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 260MG PER 1/4 CUP SERVING. UNITS 6/5# ; PIONEER BRAND #212643 PREFERED	\$ 33.84	\$ 32.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR129	CORN CHIPS; BAKED INDIVIDUAL BAGS; UNITS 104/1 OZ. WHOLE GRAIN CORN PRODUCT, LOW SODIUM (120 mg per serving or less), PER INDIVIDUAL SERVING. MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM 1 WHOLE GRAIN BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT. 1 OZ.(28 gm.) SINGLE SERVING SIZE PACKAGE : preferred brand FRITO LAY TOSTITOS REDUCED FAT SCOOPS OR PRE APPROVED EQUAL BRAND.	\$ 39.42	\$ 39.50	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR129-1	BAKED CORN TORTILLA CHIPS, REDUCED FAT NACHO CHEESE - SINGLE SERVE UNITS 72/ 1.0 OZ.(28 gm.) MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION 1 WHOLE GRAIN BREAD/ GRAIN- CORN BASED PRODUCT. LOW SODIUM OF 170 MG PER SERVING OR LESS - PREFERED FRITO-LAY DORITOS OR PRE APPROVED EQUAL. STATE CASE PACK.	\$ 30.64	\$ 30.90	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR129-2	CORN BASED CHIPS, MULTIGRAIN ORIGINAL FLAVOR. PERFERRED BRAND SUNCHIPS MULTIGRAIN ORIGINAL - CORN BASED CORNWHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) PRODUCT. SINGLE SERVE SIZE PACKAGE .UNITS 104/ 1 OZ. (28 gm.) MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION 1 WHOLE GRAIN BREAD/ GRAIN- FRITO LAY OR PREAPPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 39.42	\$ 39.50	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR129-3	CORN BASED CHIPS MULTIGRAIN CHEDDAR FLAVORED, PERFERED ITEM :SUNCHIPS HARVEST CHEDDAR MULTIGRAIN CORN BASED WHOLE GRAIN rich (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) PRODUCT SINGLE SERVE SIZE PACKAGE. UNITS 104/ 1 OZ. (28 gm.)MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION 1 BREAD/ GRAIN- 1 1/4 BREAD PREFERRED BRAND FRITO LAY OR PRE APPROVED EQUAL. STATE CASE PACK.	\$ 39.42	\$ 39.50	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR129-4	PRETZELS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) . 200/ 1OZ SERVINGS. 1 OZ PER BAG (INDIVIDUAL UNIT) . MUST MEET 1 WG. BREAD GRAIN EQUVALENT. WHOLE GRAIN PRODUCT, LOW SODIUM. PREFERRED BRANDS ARE :HEARTZELS/FRITO LAY OR J&J SNACK FOODS-SUPERPRETZEL/ 51% WHOLE WHEAT PRETZEL OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 39.42	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR129-6	CHIPS, ONION RINGS, BAKED. WHOLE GRAIN RICH, FIRST INGREDIENT IS WHOLE CORN MEAL. 104/ .75 OZ. BAGS. INDIVIDUAL UNITS. MUST MEET 1 WG. BREAD GRAIN EQUIVALENT. SODIUM PER SERVING NOT TO EXCEED 125 MG AND 100 CALORIES PER BAG. SMART SNACK COMPLIANT PRODUCT.	\$ 39.42	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR130	CHIPS, WHOLE GRAIN BAKED CHRUNCHY CHEESE SNACKS, MADE FROM WHOLE GRAIN CORNMEAL,HAVE NO MORE THAN 200 MG OF SOCUIM, 120 CALORIES, O TRANS FAT. SERVING SIZE IS 24.81 GM PACKAGED IN INDIVIDUAL PORTIONS. A 0.875 OZ. PORTION MUST PROVIDE 1.25 GRAINS EQUIVALENTS IN CNP MEAL PATTERNS	\$ 39.42	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	130-1	CHIPS, WHOLE GRAIN BAKED CHRUNCHY CHEESE SNACKS, HOT FLAVORED , MADE FROM WHOLE GRAIN CORNMEAL,HAVE NO MORE THAN 200 MG OF SOCUIM, 120 CALORIES, O TRANS FAT. SERVING SIZE IS 24.81 GM PACKAGED IN INDIVIDUAL PORTIONS. A 0.875 OZ. PORTION MUST PROVIDE 1.25 GRAINS EQUIVALENTS IN CNP MEAL PATTERNS.	\$ 39.42	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	130-2	CHIPS, WHOLE GRAIN REDUCED FAT BAKED NACHO TORTILLA 1.4 OZ., BAG DESIGNED TO BE OPENED ON THE TOP TO ADD ADDITIONAL INGREDIENTS. INDIVIDUAL BAG TO HAVE NO MORE THAT 190 CLAORIES, O TRANS FAT, 280 MG OF SODIUM AND 3 GM OF PROTIEN. MUST PROVIDE 2.0 CREDITABLE GRAIN BREAD EQUIVALENTS IN CNP MEAL PATTERNS.FRITO LAY #66007 OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 14.77	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR131	RED BEANS BABY CALIFORNIA, DRIED BEANS, U.S. NO. 1 25 LB. BAG. SEND NUTRITION LABEL WITH BID	\$ 22.79	\$ 22.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR133B	CRACKERS, SALTINE. WHOLE GRAIN RICH FLOUR;(AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED . CASE SIZE 300/2 PER PACKAGE.	\$ 15.97	\$ 21.00	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR139	CRACKERS, CHEDDAR CHEESE FLAVORED FISH SHAPED CRACKERS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) CHEDDAR INDIV PACK ; MINIMUM SIZE PACKAGE (28 gm.), PEPPERIDGE FARM BRAND PREFERED OR APPROVED EQUAL. 300/CASE. MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM 1 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT.	\$ 53.77	\$ 51.70	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR300	FLOUR, ALL PURPOSE, ENRICHED, BLEACHED FED.SPEC. NF-481 MULTI WALL PAPER SACK 50 LB. SACK. PRICED PER LB.	\$ 16.77	\$ 16.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR301	FLOUR, WHITE WHOLE WHEAT BLEND (WHOLE GRAIN RICH), FINE FED. SPEC. NF-461 50 POUND SACK . PRICED PER POUND.	NO BID	\$ 25.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR312	TACO SHELLS; WHOLE GRAIN CORN TORTILLAS 6" LARGE YELLOW TACO SHELLS; 2 SHELLS (35 grams) ARE EQUAL TO 1.25 OZ GRAIN EQUIVALENT. 0 MG OF SODIUM, WHOLE GRAIN CORN. 200 SHELLS PER CASE. PREFERRED BRAND MISSION #10115 OR TYSON 24850.	\$ 14.42	\$ 22.00	\$ 15.30	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	$>\!$		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR312 - B	WG YELLOW ROUND TORTILLA CHIPS; INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED FOR SERVING. 100% GROUND WHOLE GRAIN CORN MASA FLOUR, VEGETABLE OIL, SUNFLOWER OR SAFFLOWER OIL, AND SEA SALT CHIPS.UNITS 80/2 OZ. ; EACH INDIVIDUAL BAG/SERVING IS 56 GRAMS. SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 220 MG PER SERVING SNAK KING BRAND #260529 IS PREFERED ITEM ALTERNATE BRAND SAMPLES MAY ONLY BE SENT FOR APPROVAL BEFORE THE BID OPENING.	\$ 26.24	\$ 26.75	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR312-C	WG YELLOW ROUND TORTILLA CHIPS;(BULK) ; UNIT 6/32 OZ 100% GROUND WHOLE GRAIN CORN MASA FLOUR, VEGETABLE OIL, SUNFLOWER OR SAFFLOWER OIL,AND SEA SALT CHIPS. ;; SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 220 MG PER SERVING.PREFERRED BRAND SNACK KING #260383. ALTERNATESAMPLES MAY ONLY BE SENT FOR APPROVAL BEFORE THE BID OPENING.	\$ 21.04	\$ 21.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR324A	GRAHAM CRACKERS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51%) HONEY GRAHAMS INDIVIDUAL PACKAGE ;NOT TO EXCEED 140 MG OF SODIUM PER PACKAGE. CASE SIZE 150/3PK EACH PACKAGE MUST BE AT LEAST 1 OZ (28gm). ONE PACKAGE MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM 1 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT. MJM #300151 IS PREFERRED.	\$ 24.77	\$ 23.90	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR342B	GRAHAM CRACKERS, CHOCOLATE BEAR GRAHAMS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51%) INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED 2 PER PACKAGE. CHOCOLATE BEAR GRAHAMS, SERVING SIZE 1 OZ (28 GM.) PER PACKAGE. SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 95 MG PER PACKAGE. 300/2 PK PER CASE. MJM#402001 IS PERFERRED BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 45.44	\$ 44.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR342C	GRAHAM CRACKERS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51%) VANILLA BEAR GRAHAMS, INDIVIDUAL PACKAGE ;NOT TO EXCEED 95 MG OF SODIUM AND NOT MORE THAN 6 GMS OF SUGAR PER PACKAGE. CASE SIZE 300 EACH PACKAGE MUST BE AT LEAST 1 OZ (28gm). ONE PACKAGE MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM 1 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT. MJM #300151 IS PREFERRED.	\$ 45.44	\$ 44.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR 342D	GRAHAM CRACKERS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51%) LEMON FLAVORED, INDIVIDUAL PACKAGE; NOT TO EXECCED 95 GMS. OF SODIUM AND 6 GMS. OF SUGAR PER 1 OZ(28GM) SERVING. CASE SIZE 300. EACH PACKAGE BE AT LEAST 28GM (1 OZ.) PORTION. ONE PACKAGE MUST MEET CHILS NUTRITION PROGRAM 1 GRAIN/BREAD EQUIVALENT. MJM #40901, LEMON DINASAUR GRAHAMS ARE PERFERRED.	NO BID	\$ 44.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR345	GRAHAM CRACKERS, CHOCOLATE BEAR GRAHAMS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51%) INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED 2 PER PACKAGE. CHOCOLATE BEAR GRAHAMS, SERVING SIZE 1 OZ (28 GM.) PER PACKAGE. SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 105 MG PER PACKAGE. 300/2 PK PER CASE. MJM#402001 IS PERFERRED BRAND.	\$ 45.44	\$ 44.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR 332- 1	HARVEST WHEAT FLATOUT BREAD- PRODUCT TO BE MADE WITH STONE GROUND WHOLE WHEAT FLOUR AS PRIMARY INGREDIENT. EACH FLAT BREAD MUST BE OVEAL SHAPED AND MUST PROVIDE 2 OZ BREAD EQUIVALENT. PACKED 12 PACK/ 8 EACH. (96 PER CASE) APPROVED BRAND: FLATOUT HARVEST WHEAT-CODE # 92421-3 OR EQUAL.	\$ 33.92	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
3	PR332- A	COOKIE, CHOCOLATE CHIP IW, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) .100/01.1 OZ IW COOKIES PER CASE. EACH COOKIE IS EQUAL TO 1 GRAIN BREAD. BAKECRAFTERS #597;PREFERED ;	\$ 25.52	\$ 25.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
3	PR334	PANCAKE SYRUP, MAPLE FLAVORED, GALLON JUG. 4 GALLONS PER CASE. DEEP AMBER COLOR AND MAPLE FLAVORED SYRUP. CONTAINS NO HIGH FRUCTOSE CORN SYRUP. EACH 2 TABLESPOON SERVING WILL CONTAIN NO MORE THAN 110 CALORIES, O FAT AND 20 NG IF SODIUM. SHELF STABLE FOR UP TO 1 YEAR OF STORAGE. PRICE PER CASE.	NO BID	\$ 31.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	$\left \right\rangle$		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
3	PR3471	PANCAKE SYRUP, MAPLE FLAVORED WITH DEEP AMBER COLOR, INDIVIDUAL PACKS (12G) PACKS ; CONTAINS CORN SYRUP, CORN STARCH 2% OR LESS OF NATURAL FLAVOR, SALT, , WATER, CITRIC ACID AND MAPLE SYRUP. O MG SODIUM PER SERVING AND 35 CALORIES PER SERVING. SIMPLY HEINZ TABLE SYRUP OR EQUAL BRAND. PACKAGED FOR INDIVIDUAL USE. 18 MONTH SHELF LIFE.	\$ 7.70	\$ 7.75	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR505	BROCCOLI FROZEN SPEARS, NO SODIUM ADDED. U.S. GRADE A FANCY STALKS 4-5 1/2" PRICE PER CASE. 12/2LB. BOXES PER CASE.	\$ 24.20	\$ 24.90	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR505-1	BROCCOLI FROZEN ,CHOPPED, NO SODIUM ADDED. U.S. GRADE A FANCY 12/2.5# BOX/ CASE.	\$ 27.32	\$ 27.75	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR505-2	CARROTS FROZEN SLICED, U.S. GRADE A FANCY ; NO SODIUM ADDED, 12/2# BAGS PER CASE	\$ 21.42	\$ 21.25	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR505-3	GREEN BEANS , FROZEN, CUT, U.S. GRADE A FANCY ; BLUE LAKE,12/2# BAGS PER CASE.	\$ 26.86	\$ 26.15	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR505-4	PEAS, ENGLISH FROZEN, U.S. GRADE A FANCY; NO SODIUM ADDED, 12/2.5# BAGS PER CASE.	\$ 35.66	\$ 34.90	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR505-5	CORN, NIBLETS, FROZEN, U.S GRADE A FANCY ;. NO SODIUM ADDED. 12.2.5 # BAGS.	\$ 29.66	\$ 28.90	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR513	FRENCH TOAST STICKS ; WHOLE GRAIN RICH PRODUCT (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN), 3.56 OZ EACH SERVING (3 STICKS) 108 SERVINGS PER CASE. 3 STICKS OF WHOLE GRAIN FRENCH TOAST STICKS PROVIDES 2.0 OZ EQUIVALENT GRAIN/ BREAD FOR THE CHILD NUTRITION MEAL PATTERN. FARM RICH #37720 PERFERRED.	\$ 39.44	\$ 39.79	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR515	100 % FRUIT JUICE ; APPLE UNSWEETENED PASTUERIZED, 4 FLUIDOZ. 70/CASE APPROVED BRANDS= ARDMORE VITA FRESH MR. J. OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 12.48	\$ 11.75	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR516	100% FRUIT JUICE; ORANGE UNSWEETENED ; SPEC Z-P17439 4 FLUID OZ. 75/CASE.	\$ 14.66	\$ 14.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR517	100% FRUIT JUICE, PINEAPPLEJUICE, MADE FROM 100% PINEAPPLE JUICE CONCENTRATE, NO SUGAR ADDED. FROZEN, 4 FLUID OZ PER UNIT.	\$ 14.12	\$ 14.90	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR518	100% FRUIT JUICE 4.23 FLUID OZ. SHELF STABLE BOX WITH STRAW NO SUGAR ADDED 100% VITAMIN C AND CALCIUM 100% JUICE APPLE, STRAWBERRY OR MIXED FRUIT. PRICE PER CASE	\$ 9.44	\$ 9.60	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	\geq		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR521	100% FRUIT JUICE, 6.75 OZ CARTON WITH STRAWBERRY; SHELF STABLE VAREITY OF FLAVORS TO INCLUDE STRAWBERRY BANANA ORANGE MIXED FRUIT BERRIES 100% JUICE	\$ 10.95	\$ 9.90	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR521-C	100 % FROZEN FRUIT CUP(FRUIT PEARLS) ; STRAWBERRY FLAVORED, MADE OF INDIVIDUAL CIRCULAR FROZEN FRUIT PIECES. PASTEURIZED JUICES , GLUTEN FREE, MILK FREE, NO SUGAR ADDED. NOT TO EXCEED 40 CALORIES PER 1/2 CUP SERVING AND CONTAINS NO SODIUM. EACH 55 GM (1.940Z.) SERVING IS EQUAL TO 1/2 CUP CREDIABLE FRUIT SERVING IN THE CHILD NUTRTION PROGRAMS. PACKED 48 PER CASE.	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID
5	521-D	100 % FROZEN FRUIT CUP (FRUIT PEARLS) ; WILDBERRY FLAVORED, MADE OF INDIVIDUAL CIRCULAR FROZEN FRUIT PIECES. PASTEURIZED JUICES , GLUTEN FREE, MILK FREE, NO SUGAR ADDED. NOT TO EXCEED 40 CALORIES PER 1/2 CUP SERVING AND NO SODIUM. EACH 55 GM (1.940Z.) SERVING IS EQUAL TO 1/2 CUP CREDIABLE FRUIT SERVING IN THE CHILD NUTRTION PROGRAMS. PACKED 48 PER CASE.	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR522B	MUFFINS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (51% WHOLE GRAIN) MUFFIN, NATURALLY AND ARTIFICIALLY FLAVORED WILD BLUEBERRY MUFFIN. LOW SODIUM, NOT TO EXCEED 240MG. PER MUFFIN. INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED, FROZEN. EACH 3.9860 (113 GM.) MUFFIN = 2 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENTS FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. ARYZTA #10147 PREFERRED BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 35.22	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	522C	MUFFINS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (51% WHOLE GRAIN) MUFFIN, NATURALLY AND ARTIFICIALLY FLAVORED CHOCOLATE CHOCOLATE CHIP MUFFIN. LOW SODIUM, NOT TO EXCEED 240MG. PER MUFFIN. INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED, FROZEN. EACH 3.9860 (113 GM.) MUFFIN = 2 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENTS FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. ARYZTA #10149 PREFERRED BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 35.22	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	522D	MUFFINS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (51% WHOLE GRAIN) MUFFIN, NATURALLY AND ARTIFICIALLY FLAVORED BANANA FLAVORED MUFFIN. LOW SODIUM, NOT TO EXCEED 240MG. PER MUFFIN. INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED, FROZEN. EACH 3.9860 (113 GM.) MUFFIN = 2 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENTS FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. ARYZTA #10149 PREFERRED BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 35.22	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR526	MIXED VEGETABLES, FROZEN, VEGETABLE BLEND OF FROZED CORN, CARROTS, PEAS, GREEN BEANS ,NO SODIUM ADDED, TO BE PACKED U.S. GRADE A CHOICE OR BETTER STANDARD 12/ 2.5 # BOXES. PRICE PER CASE.	\$ 32.30	\$ 31.75	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR528-2	OATMEAL COOKIES, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) PRODUCT, INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED 1.2 OUNCE (34 GM) PACKAGE. EQUAL TO 1 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT . PREFERRED CASE SIZE 100/CASE.	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID
5	FR540	PANCAKES, FROZEN; WHOLE GRAIN RICH FLOUR (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN), WHOLE EGGS MIN. 1.2 OZ EACH. 144/ CASE SIZE PERFERRED. ONE SERVING MUST MEET CHILD NUTRITION 1 BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT.	\$ 17.22	\$ 17.50	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR541	PANCAKE ON A STICK, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN FLOUR)BATTER WRAPPED PORK SAUSAGE ON A STICK WITH VEGETABLE PROTEIN. FROZEN, EACH 2.7 OUNCE UNIT PROVIDES 1 MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE AND 1.25 B/GRAIN EQUALIVENTS. 72 SERVINGS PER CASE/ DON LEE FARMS # CN27072 IS PREFERRE OR APPROVED EQUAL	\$ 30.32	\$ 29.30	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	$>\!$		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR542	DUTCH WAFFLE, FROZEN PRODUCT. WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN)5"/48 COUNT PER CASE. 1 CAKE IS EQUAL TO 83 GM AND IS NO MORE THAN 300 CALORIES, 350 MG OF SODIUM AND 0 TRANS. FAT. THE PRODUCT MUST PROVIDE 2 SERVINGS OF BREADS/GRAIN UNDER THE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM USING THE 16 gm. CALCULATOR. J AND J SNACK FOOD CORP. #4521 OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 26.74	\$ 26.45	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR550	POTATOES, FRENCH FRIES, CRINKLE CUT FROZEN, OVEN READY, NO SODIUM ADDED. TO BE PACKED TO U.S. GRADE A CHOICE OR BETTER, STANDARDS EXTRA LONG NO SULFITES 30-34% SOLIDS 6/5LB/ CASE APPROVED BRANDS - SIMPLOT GLAZER. OR PRE- APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 29.72	\$ 28.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR551	POTATOES, SEASONED WEDGES, U.S. GRADE A CHOICE OR BETTER, CRISPY BAKEABLE SEASONED 8 CUT WEDGE FRIES, NOT TO EXCEED 120 CALORIES PER 2.88 OZ FROZEN PORTION, 4 G OF SATURATED FAT, 140 MG OF SODIUM AND 0.5 G OF SATURATED FAT. McCain BRAND OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 35.10	\$ 35.90	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR552	POTATOES, SWEET POTATO FRIES, US GRADE A OR BETTER;; FROZEN, OVEN READY, NO SODIUM ADDED. 5/16" x 3/8 " THIN CUT, US GRADE STANDARDS. 6/2.5 # CASE SIMPLOT BRAND OR PREAPPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 27.96	\$ 27.20	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR553	ONION RINGS. OVEN READY WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51%; WHOLE GRAIN) BREADED ONION RINGS. FROZEN PRODUCT. FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. EACH SERVING = 1 OZ WHOLE GRAIN AND 1/4 CUP VEGETABLE. 12 MONTH SHELF LIFE	\$ 64.42	\$ 66.00	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR561	CINNAMON ROLL, FROZEN DOUGH PRODUCT, (WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) READY TO BAKE AND SERVE. EACH BAKED CINNAMON ROLL PROVIDES 2 BREAD/ GRAIN EQUAVALENTS FOR THE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS.	\$ 34.60	\$ 39.10	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR563	WAFFLES, WHOLE GRAIN RICH, (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN), BELGIAN STIX , FROZEN ,EACH STICK MUST BE AT LEAST 1.2 OZ (34 GM.) TO EQUAL 1 BREAD/ GRAIN EQUIVALENT FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS.	NO BID	\$ 52.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR564	BROWNIE, BAR SHAPED, FROZEN, INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED, 1.25 OZ. CALORIES NOT TO EXCEED 130 CALORIES PER 35 G., 115 MG OF SODIUM AND 1 G OF SATURATED FAT. MEETS WHOLE GRAIN AND SMART SNACK RQUIREMENTS FOR CHILD NUTRTION PROGRAMS, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) JAND J SNACK FOODS BeneFIT BROWNIE #40455 OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 28.96	\$ 28.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR569	100% WATER; UNFLAVORED SPRING WATER; USA PRODUCT; SCHOOL LABEL 16.9 OZ. 35 BOTTLES PER CASE, KENTWOOD WATER , CRYSTAL SPRINGS OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 6.40	\$ 6.80	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	\geq		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
5	FR572	YOGURT; 4 OZ. PER SERVING. STRAWBERRY BANANA FLAVORED, REFRIGERATED. SODIUM NOT TO EXCEED 75 MG. PER SERVING. CASE SIZE: 40Z (48 COUNT). PRODUCT CODE # 3627. CN LABEL OR PRODUCT FORMULATION STATEMENT REQUIRED	\$ 15.96	\$ 14.40	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
5	FR573	VEGETABLES FROZEN CALIFORNIA BLEND 45% BROCCOLI CUTS 30% BIAS SLICED CARROTS 25% CAULIFLOWER FLORETS. NO SODIUM ADDED. 12/2 # PACKAGE.	\$ 24.40	\$ 24.65	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
5	FR574	FROZEN CHOPPED SPINACH, NO SODIUM ADDED. 12/3 # PACKAGES IN ONE UNIT. (36 # TOTAL)	\$ 30.10	\$ 30.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
6	ME604	GROUND BEEF , USDA GRADE CHOICE OR BETTER,/ EQUAL TO OR NO MORE THAN 85% BEEF AND 15% FAT / 30 LB CASE PREFERRED.	\$ 107.10	\$ 105.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
6	ME605	BEEF PATTIES , COOKED, FROZEN; MADE FROM GROUND BEEF WITH NOT MORE THAN 20% FAT, 55-58% CALORIES FROM FAT PER SERVING, NOT TO EXCEED 200 MG OF SODIUM.(HAMBURGER PATTIES), EACH PATTY CREDITS 2 OZ. MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE EQUIVALENTS IN THE CNP PROGRAMS.	\$ 64.27	\$ 64.80	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	\geq		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
6	ME615	CHEESE AMERICAN PROCESSED, SLICED, REDUCED SODUIM AND LOW FAT, WITH VARIETY OF CHEESE LISTED ON LABEL USDA APPROVED. FEDERAL STANDARD OF IDENTITY: CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 21 FOOD AND DRUGS PART 19750. 6/5 LBS. PRICE PER CASE.	\$ 73.00	\$ 75.00	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME616	CHEESE MOZZARELLA, SHREDDED, REDUCED SODUIM, AND LOW FAT, LOW MOISTURE. MOISTURE NOT MORE THAN 52% NOT LESS THAN 45% 8/6LBS. FEDERAL STANDARD OF IDENTITY:CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 21 FOOD AND DRUGS PART: 19.605. PRICE PER CASE. 48LB./CASE.	\$ 62.60	\$ 62.70	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME617	CHEESE PARMESAN , DRIED, GRATED. 100 % CHEESE PRODUCT. PRICE PER POUND 12/16 OZ.	\$ 89.00	\$ 72.00	\$17.00/6/8oz.	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
6	ME619	CHEESE, MILD 100% CHEDDAR CHEESE STICK, IW,, 100% CHEESSE, 1OZ = 1 M/MA IN THE CHILD NUTRTION MEAL PROGAMS. EACH STICK NOT TO EXCEED 110 CALORIES , 200 MG OF SODUIM . PERFERED BRAND LAND O LAKES, (DONATED COMMODITY #S TO BE USED TO PROCESS THE PRODUCT.	\$ 52.77	\$ 50.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
6	ME623	FRANKFURTER ,TURKEY. REDUCED SODIUM SMOKED UNCURED TURKEY FRANK,NOT TO EXCEED 110 CALORIES AND 240 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. ONE 2 OUNCE FRANK = 2 LEAN MEAT MEAT ALTERNATIVE MEAL COMPONENTS FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. JENNIE-O #612620 IOR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 61.70	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
6	ME633	OLEO MARGARINE, INDIVIDUAL PACKETS (CHIPS), OLEO TO CONTAIN NOT LESS THAN %80.00 FAT AND NO MORE THAN 2.0 % SALT. SHALL BE MADE FROM CANOLA, SAFFLOWER, SUNFLOWER, CORN, SOYBEAN OR PEANUT OIL AND U.S. EXTRA GRADE DRY DAIRY PRODUCTS.	\$ 29.40	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME635	OLEO MARGARINE 30/1 LB CASE, EACH 1# PORTION INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED. OLEO TO CONTAIN NOT LESS THAN %80.00 FAT AND NO MORE THAN 2.0 % SALT. SHALL BE MADE FROM CANOLA, SAFFLOWER, SUNFLOWER, CORN, SOYBEAN OR PEANUT OIL AND U.S. EXTRA GRADE DRY DAIRY PRODUCTS.	\$33.62	\$33.30	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
6	ME643- 1	PIZZA, FROZEN, BREAKFAST PIZZA, WHOLE GRAIN RICH (,51% WHOLE GRAIN) (No Pork) BEEF SAUSAGE TOPPING, BREAKFAST PIZZA MUST PROVIDE 1.0 OUNCE EQUIVALENT MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE, 1.0 OUNCE EQUIVALENT GRAINS, PORTION TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 180 CALORIES WITH NO MORE THAN 6 FAT GM. MUST CONTAIN A MINIMUM OF 1 GM OF FIBER AND LESS THAN 270 MG OF SODIUM. CASE PACK 144/2.79 OZ. PER CASE. WILD MIKE'S # 90302 (TO USE COMMODITY DONATED #) OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 68.84	\$ 69.52	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
6	ME645	PIZZA, FROZEN, DEEP DISH (NO PORK) PEPPERONI ; 5" FROZEN; WHOLE GRAIN RICH(AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN) BEEF PEPPERONI , PIZZA MUST PROVIDE 2.0 OUNCE EQUIVALENT MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE, 2.0 OZ. OF EQUIVALENT BREAD/GRAINS, 1/8 CUP RED ORANGE VEGETABLES. PORTION TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 360 CALORIES AND NO MORE THAN 16 FAT GM. MUST CONTAIN A MINIMUM OF 3 GM OF FIBER AND LESS THAN 570 MG OF SODIUM. CASE PACK OF 80/5.630Z. PER CASE. WILD MIKE'S 80549/ BULK (TO USE DONATED COMMODITY CHEEESE) OR APPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 77.90	\$ 78.72	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME645B	PIZZA :FROZEN, DEEP DISH 4 CHEESE , 5" ROUND ; WHOLE GRAIN RICH (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN), MULTI CHEESE GARLIC PIZZA. MUST PROVIDE 2.0 OZ. EQUIVALENT MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE, 2.0 OZ OF EQUIVALENT GRAINS,PORTION TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 360 CALORIES WITH NO MORE THAN 17 FAT GRAMS. MUST CONTAIN A MINMUM OF 3 GRAMS OF FIBER AND EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 510MG. OF SODIUM. CASE PACK OF 80/5.49 OZ. PER CASE. CN LABEL REQUIRED. WILD MIKE'S # 80550 BULK OR APPROVED EQUAL	\$ 77.40	\$ 78.20	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME654	SMOKED SAUSAGE BEEF & PORK IMPS 811 ENDLESS LINK FORMULA C STYLE B O R D HILLSHIRE, MANDA ,HYDE OR PRE- APPROED EQUAL. 11LB/CASE. PRICE PER LB.	\$ 30.44	\$ 29.10	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
6	ME657A	BUTTER, BUTTER CHIPS, GRADE A, FOIL WRAPPED, INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED, 17 # CASE(7.7 KG) ; 5/200 COUNT PER CASE. INSPECTED AND PRODUCED IN US.	\$ 72.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME658	SMOKED SAUSAGE TURKEY MADE WITH NO FILLERS ENDLESS LINK HILLSHIRE FARMS, MANDA, HYDE, OR EQUAL 10 OR 11 POUND CASE;	\$ 29.90	\$ 29.40	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
6	ME658A	BUTTER, ONE POUND SOLIDS, UNSALTED, GRADE A, TO BE PROCESSED FROM FRESH CREAM. CASE OF 36# INDIVIDUALLY WRAPPED EACH ILB. UNIT INSPECTED AND PRODUCED IN US.	\$ 134.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME660	SAUSAGE COUNTRY PATTY TURKEY - PRECOOKED 1 OZ PORTIONS, U.S GOVERNMENT GRADE A, INDIVIDUALLY QUICK FROZEN LAYER PACKED SEASONED. UNITS 160/1.025 OZ.	\$ 44.92	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
6	ME664	TURKEY, SLICED, SMOKED TURKEY BREAST; FROZEN, SLICED SMOKED TURKEY BREAST NOT TO EXCEED 450 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. TO PROVIDE 2 OZ. MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE PER SERVING. CARGILL #700169, JENNIE-O #2319-18, HILLSHIRE FARMS#32189 OR BUTTERBALL#84911 OR EQUAL.	\$ 59.00	\$ 53.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
6	ME665	100% TURKEY GROUND THIGH: UTILIZES THIGH MEAT, RAW; NATURAL; NOT TO EXCEED 100 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. USDA GRADE A . TO PROVIDE 2 OZ MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE PER SERVING. UNITS 2/10 LBS.	\$ 25.35	\$ 24.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
7	CK703	CHICKEN BREAST FULLY COOKED SHAPED BREAST PATTY WITH RIB MEAT. BREADED WITH WHOLE GRAIN RICH FLOUR. EACH 3 OZ. (85GM.) PATTY SHOULD CONTAIN NO MORE THAN 160 CALORIES, 380 MG SODIUM, AND 1 GM OF SUGAR ABD WILL PROVIDE 2 OZ. MEAT EQUIVALENT AND 1.0 OZ. BREAD GRAIN. THE PRODUCT MUST BE CN LABELED AND COMPLY WITH THE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS. 4/5# BAGS PER CASE. EACH BAG CONTAINS 26-27 PORTIONS.	\$ 23.98	\$ 39.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
7	СК706	CHICKEN DRUMSTICKS; US GOVERNMENT GRADE A IQF. READY TO COOK. WITH BONE AND SKIN. EACH COOKED DRUMSTICK MUST BE EQUAL TO A MINIMUM OF 1.8 OZ. STATE CASE WEIGHT AND AMOUNT IN CASE .	\$ 56.88	\$ 56.30	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
7	СК707	CHICKEN FRYERS CUT, BONE -IN, US GOVERNMENT GRADE. A; FROZEN READY TO COOK; NO NECKS OR GIBLETS; 2-1/2-3-1/4# CUT 8/10 PCS. I.Q.F. PRICE PER LB.	\$ 65.20	\$ 67.50	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
7	СК708	CHICKEN PATTIES, WHOLE GRAIN BREADED FULLY COOKED BREAKFAST CHICKEN PATTIES WITH RIB MEAT , 1.6 OZ , 4/5# BAGS PER CASE. 49-51 PORTIONS PER BAG, EACH PATTY IS NOT TO EXCEED 100 CALORIES,260 MG OF SODIUM, & 3.5 G OF FAT. ONE PATTY WILL EQUAL 1 MEAT/MEAL ALTERNATE AND .50 GRAIN BREAD EQUVALENT IN CNP.	\$ 45.88	\$ 42.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
7	СК714-В	CHICKEN TENDERS, FULLY COOKED WITH RIB MEAT, BREADED WITH WHOLE GRAIN RICH FLOUR. ONE SERVING (85GM) WILL NOT EXCEED 170 CALORIES, 6 GM OF FAT AND 380 MG OF SODIUM, THREE 1 OZ. TENDERS PER SERVING TO EQUAL 2 OZ. MEAT AND 1 OZ. BREAD/GRAIN EQUIVALENT FOR CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. 78-82 PORTIONS PER BAG ;4/5# BAGS PER CASE.; 314-326 PROTIONS PER CASE COUNT	\$ 40.88	\$ 39.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
7	CK717	EGGS, FROZEN, PRECOOKED SCRAMBLED EGG WITH REAL BACON PIECES AND CHUNKS OF CHEDDAR CHEESE. NOT TO EXCEED 300 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING, TO PROVIDE 1.75 OZ MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATE PER SERVING; MADE FROM USDA EGGS; PREFERED BRAND: SUNNY FRESH # 40828 OR EQUAL.	\$ 52.82	\$ 55.00	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
7	СК718	EGGS LARGE SHELL; U.S.D.A. GRADE A OR EQUIVALENT, 100 % CANDLED. 15 DOZ. CASE. SEND NUTRITION LABEL WITH BID PACKET.	\$ 38.10	\$ 36.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
7	СК719	CHICKEN CORN DOG MINI NUGGETS, FULLY COOKED WHOLE GRAIN BATTER WRAPPED CHICKEN FRANKS MINI CHICKEN CORN DOG NUGGETS. CN LABELED FOR 2 MEAT/ 2 BREAD PER SERVING. <u>PRODUCT CONTAINS 270 CALORIES PER SERVING AND 410 MG OF</u> <u>SODIUM OR LESS.</u>	\$ 28.70	\$ 28.60	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
8	F803	SHRIMP; BREADED, WITH WHOLE GRAIN RICH BREADING (AT LEAST 51% WHOLE GRAIN); FROZEN MADE WITH DEHYDRATED SOY PROTEIN; OVEN READY, LOW SODIUM, 21 PIECES - 1 OZ. M/MA & 1 3/4 BE. RICH'S SEA PAK SHRIMP POPPERS OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL, MUST BE A NATIONALLY DISTRIBUTED BRAND AND .PACKED UNDER CONTINOUS INSPECTION OF THE USDA. 10 LB BOX = 5/2LB BAGS. (2#= 11/1 OZ SERVINGS	\$ 39.82	\$ 38.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
8	F812	CATFISH, FROZEN CATFISH FILLETS; TOPGRADE. NATURAL FROZEN. MUST BE NATIONALLY DISTRIBUTED BRAND AND PACKED UNDER CONTINOUS INSPECTION OF USDA. THREE TO 5 OUNCE PIECES 15 POUNDS PER CASE PIECES.	\$ 78.60	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
8	F813	SHRIMP FROZEN; TOP GRADE, FROZEN, PEELED 50-60 COUNT SIZE CASE OF 5 POUNDS; MUST BE NATIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AND MUST BE PACKED UNDER CONTINOUS INSPECTION BY USDA	\$ 29.10	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
8	F814	SHRIMP FROZEN PEELED FROZEN, TOP GRADE, IN A BOX 110-130 COUNT SIZE 5 POUNDS PER UNIT . MUST BE NATIONALLY DISTRIBUTED BRAND AND PACKED UNDER CONTINOUS INSPECTION OF THE USDA.	\$ 24.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR134	APPLE SLICES, U S GRADE A CHOIICE OR FANCY, PACKED IN NATURAL JUICES OR LIGHT SYRUP. 6#10 CANS PER CASE.	\$ 37.24	\$ 42.00	\$ 29.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR135	APPLESAUCE MIN. WT. 6 LB. 11 0Z. U S GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY,. 6/#10 CASE, PACKED IN WATER .	\$ 23.72	\$ 23.90	\$ 21.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	$\left \right\rangle$		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR140	CHERRIES MARASCHINO BROKEN PIECES 4/ HALF GALLON GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. PACKED IN LIGHT SYRUP OR 100% FRUIT JUICE UNIITS 6/0.5 GALLONS	\$ 43.92	NO BID	\$ 44.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR142	CRANBERRY SAUCE STRAINED JELLIED U S GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/#10 CASE;	\$ 41.77	NO BID	\$ 40.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR143	FRUIT COCKTAIL (PEACHES PEARS PINEAPPLE SEEDLESS GRAPES & CHERRIES GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. PACKED IN LIGHT SYRUP OR <u>100% NATURAL JUICES.</u> 6/10 CANS.	\$ 42.82	\$ 39.90	\$ 32.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR150	LEMON JUICE; 100 % REAL LEMON JUICE , UNITS 12/32 OZ.	\$ 23.42	\$ 30.00	\$ 20.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR156	PEACHES SLICED YELLOW CLING; GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. PACKED IN WATER OR 100% FRUIT JUICE MIN. DR. WT. 66 OZ. 6/10 CANS.	\$ 35.22	\$ 39.00	\$ 31.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR158	PEARS DICED, US GR. A CHOICE OR FANCY. PACKED IN LIGHT SYRUP OR 100% NATURAL JUICE MIN. DR. WT. 62.7 OZ. PR. / CS. 6/10 CANS	\$ 36.24	\$ 39.00	\$ 29.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR159	PEARS HALVES BARTLETT <u>LIGHT SYRUP OR NATURAL JUICES ONLY</u> MIN. DR. WT. 63 OZ. CT. 25-35 6/10 GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY	\$ 39.90	\$ 39.00	\$ 29.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR162	PINEAPPLE TIDBITS PACKED IN <u>NATURAL JUICES OR LIGHT SYRUP</u> <u>ONLY</u> ; MIN. DR. WT. 64-3/4 OZ. grade A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/10	\$ 25.37	\$ 24.00	\$ 24.75	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR164	GREEN BEANS CUT BLUE LAKE PEMBROOK OR EQUAL ,LOW SODIUM. STRINGLESS 1-5-2" 3 SIEVE MIN. DR. WT. 60 OZ. US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY ; 6/10 CANS	\$ 23.42	\$ 22.00	\$ 21.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR167	BEANS BAKED PORK AND BEANS (VEGETARIAN) LOW SODIUM, IN TOMATO SAUCE NAVY BEANS NET. WT. 110 OZ. USGRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY; 6/10 CANS.	\$ 25.88	\$ 25.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR169	BEETS HARVARD SLICED.LOW SODIUM, US GRADE A OR FANCY. 6/#10 cans;	\$ 23.90	NO BID	\$ 25.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR170	CARROTS SLICED, MEDIUM, LOW SODIUM, MIN. DR. WT. 60 OZ. US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/10 CANS .	\$ 23.88	\$ 22.50	\$ 20.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR172	CORN WHOLE GRAIN YELLOW ; LOW SODIUM, MIN. DR. WT. 72 OZ. US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/10	\$ 24.42	\$ 22.50	DID NOT MEET SPECS.	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR174	PEAS ENGLISH EARLY 2 SIEVE; LOW SODIUM, MIN. DR. WT. 72 OZ. US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/10,	\$ 31.10	\$ 25.90	\$ 25.50	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR176	SPINACH CHOPPED , LOW SODIUM, US GRADE CHOICE OR FANCY. A MIN. WT. 60 OZ. 6/10 CAN	\$ 27.70	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR177A	POTATOES;, DEHYDRATED FLAKES,MADE FROM A BLEND OF RUSSET AND BABY RED POTATOES WITH PEEL, BUTTER AND SEASONING, PREMIUM BABY REDS, MASHED POTATOES, PREFERRED BRAND IDAHOAN #00338. 24/16.44 OZ POUCH SIZE	\$ 59.40	\$ 54.50	\$ 54.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	\geq		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR179	SWEET POTATOES, LOW SODIUM, WHOLE & PIECES LA. YAMS DR. WT. 72 OZ. MIN BRIX 25 US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/# 10 CANS/CASE.	\$ 30.94	\$ 33.00	\$ 28.50	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR181	POTATOES WHOLE PEELED, LOW SODIUM, SMALL MIN. DR. WT. 74 OZ US. GRADE.A CHOICE OR FANCY A CT. 95-110 6/10 cans;	\$ 24.40	NO BID	\$ 25.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR 182	POTATOES, DEHYDRATED; SCALLOPED O'BRIEN STYLE POTATOES, COMPLETE KIT WITH SEPARATE SAUCE PACKETS, EACH KIT CONTAINS 234 1/2 CUP SERVINGS, 6/2.25# C. EACH SERVING CONTAINS 110 CALORIES, 440 MG OF SODIUM AND O TRANS FAT. CASE CONTAINS COOKED AND DRIED USA GROWN POTATOES, PACKED WITH SEPARATE SAUCE PACKETS. PRODUCT IS MADE TO PREPARE WITH THE ADDITION OF WATER AND BUTTER(OPTIONAL). BASIC AMERICAN #10054 OR PREAPPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 61.30	\$ 60.00	\$ 58.75	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR 183	POTATOES, DEHYDRATED AU GRATIN potatoes, COMPLETE KIT WITH SEPARATE SAUCE PACKETS. 264 1/2 CUP SERVINGS PER CASE, 6/2.25#. EACH SERVING CONTAINS 110 CALORIES, 570 MG SODIUM AND 0 TRANSFAT. CASE CONTAINS COOKED AND DRIED USA GROWN POTATOES, PACKED WITH SEPARATE SAUCE PACKETS, PRODUCT IS MADE TO PREPARE WITH THE ADDITION OF WATER AND BUTTER(OPTINAL). BASIC AMERICAN 20922 OR PREAPPROVED EQUAL.	\$ 59.00	\$ 55.00	\$57.00	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR185	KETCHUP TOMATO, LOW SODIUM, 33% SOLIDS U S GRADE A (STATE % SOLIDS ON BID) ; PREFERRED BRAND -RED GOLD # REDYL99- UNITS 6/#10 CANS/ -(PRODUCT WILL USE DONATED COMMODITY POUNDS TO RED GOLD)LBS.CANS/CASE,	\$ 26.77	\$ 25.90	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR186	KETCHUP, TOMATO KETCHUP W/ SUGAR, LOWER SODIUM, 1000/9GM PORTION PACKS.PACKED 1000/G PORTION CONTROL FOIL PACKETS, NATURAL KETCHUP MADE WITH SUGAR; RED GOLD #REDYL9G.(PRODUCT WILL USE COMMODITY POUNDS SENT TO RED GOLD	\$ 18.96	\$ 19.60	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR187	TOMATO PASTE, LOW SODIUM, MED. CONC. MIN 29% SOLIDS U S GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. (STATE % SOLIDS ON BID);	\$ 31.42	\$ 29.75	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR189	TOMATOES DICED, LOW SODIUM, US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. CANNED 6/#10 CASE;	\$ 27.91	\$ 26.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR198	TOMATO SAUCE, LOW SODIUM, US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 6/#10 CANS/CASE OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL	\$ 24.77	\$ 23.60	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR199	MIXED VEGETABLES; CANNED. NO SODIUM ADDED, CARROTS, GREEN BEANS, PEAS, CORN AND LIME BEANS PACKED WITH NO PRESERATIVES.ALL VEGETABLES MUST BE US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY; 6/10 CANS,	\$ 28.20	\$ 29.70	\$ 26.50	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	\searrow		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR206	SOUP , CREAM OF MUSHROOM. CONDENSED, LOW SODIUM (650 MG PER 1/2 CUP OR LESS), INGREDIENTS, WATER, MUSHROOMS, VEGETABLE OIL, MODIFIED FOOD STARCH, WHEAT FLOUR, CREAM SALT, SOY PROTIEN AND FLAVRINGS, 12/3#;	\$ 34.64	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR209	TUNA, WATER PACK, LIGHT MEAT CHUCK OR SOLID; MUST BY A NATIONALLY DISTRIBUTED BRAND.US GOVERNMENT INSPECTED AND PACKED UNDER CONTINOUS INSPECTION OF THE USDA. PACK 6/66/50Z ; .	\$ 58.00	\$ 66.00	\$ 50.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR210	MAYONNAISE, REDUCED CALORIE LIGHT TYPE. ONE TABLESPPON IS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 50 CALORIES, TOTAL FAT 5GM OR LESS, O TRANS FAT, 115 MG SODIUM. CONTAINS WATER, OIL,WHITE VINEGAR, SUGAR, EGG YOLKD LEMON JUICE AND FLAVORING. (STATE % OIL/EGG ON BID) 4/1 GALLON CASE.	\$ 29.33	\$ 27.50	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR211	MAYONNAISE INDIVIDUAL PACKETS ,REDUCED LIGHT TYPE, EACH PACKET NOT TO EXCEED 40 CALORIES, CONTIANS 0 TRANS FAT AND 105 MG SODIUM OR LESS PER SERVING. INGREDIENTS INCLUDE WATER, CORN SYRUP, OIL, WHITE VINEGAR AND PRESERVATIVES AND NATURAL FLAVORS . 500 /12 GM ;	\$12.66/200	\$27.90/500	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR212	OLIVES GREEN SALAD PIECES WITH PIMENTO MIN. DR. WT. 88 OZ. 4/1 GAL., US GRADE A FANCY OR CHOIICE.	NO BID	NO BID	\$ 39.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR213	PICKLES HAMBURGER DILL SLICES (CUCUMMBERS) CROSS CUT. MIN. DR. WT. 90 OZ. 4/1 GALLON CASE. U.S. GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY ;	\$ 20.24	\$ 19.50	\$ 21.00	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR214	SALAD DRESSING;INDIVIDUAL PORTION LIGHT RANCH SALAD DRESSING; CONTAINS 0 TRANS FAT, 27 CALORIES AND 108MG SOIUM OR LESSPER PACKET OR LESS. UNITS=200/ 12 gm. PACKET SIZE.	\$ 6.48	\$ 10.00	\$ 6.75	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR214A	SALAD DRESSING, INDIVIDUAL PORTION ITALIAN SALAD DRESSING; CONTAINS 0 TRANS FAT, NO MORE THAN 5 CALORIES AND 95 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. UNITS =200 12 gm. PACKET SIZE.	\$ 5.88	\$ 10.00	\$ 5.65	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR214B	SALAD DRESSING; INDIVIDUAL PORTION FRENCH DRESSING, CONTAINS 0 TRANS FAT, NO MORE THAN 45 CALORIES AND 75 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING. UNITS = 200/12 GM. PACKET SIZE.	\$ 7.92	\$ 10.00	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR214C	SALAD DRESSING; INDIVIDUAL PORTION THOUSAND ISLAND DRESSING. CONTAINS 0 TRANS FAT, NO MORE THAN 35 CALORIES PER SERVING AND NO MORE THAN 105 MG SODIUM PER SERVING. UNITS = 200/12 GM PACKET SIZE.	NO BID	\$ 10.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR215	RELISH, SWEET PICKEL RELISH, PRODUCT CONTAINS, PICKLES (CUCUMBERS, WATER, SALT, VINEGAR, CALCIUM CHLORIDE) CORN SYRUP, CABBAGE, WHITE VINEGAR, SALT, ALUM, AND NATURAL PERSERVATIVES. 4/1 GALLON CONTAINERS PER CASE. SHELF LIF E OF 30 MONTHS.CONTAINS NO MORE THAN 10 CALORIES PER 15 G SERVING AND 3 GM OF SUGAR.	\$ 27.64	\$ 28.00	\$ 27.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR216	PICKLES WHOLE KOSHER DILL US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY CUCUMBERS. MEDIUM SIZE 4/1 GAL.,	\$ 22.08	NO BID	\$ 22.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR218	SALAD DRESSING; LIGHT CREAMY ITALIAN DRY MIX, EACH 1/4 TSP DRY IS EQUAL TO 0 CALORIES, NOT MORE THAN 105 MG SODIUM AND 0 TRANS FAT. 18/4 OZ PACKETS PER /CASE ;	\$ 29.12	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR220	SALAD DRESSING; LIGHT REDUCED CALORIE RANCH SALAD DRESSING IN A ONE GALLON JAR; EACH 2 TBSP SERVING SHALL NOT EXCEED 70 CALORIES, O TRANS FAT AND 350 MG SODIUM. 4/ 1 GALLON JARS/ CASE. ;	\$ 34.40	\$ 33.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR221	100 % OIL; PURE COTTON SEED, ALL VEGETABLE, CANOLA OR SOYBEAN OIL OR EQUAL LIGHT AMBER COLOR DEODERIZED CLARIFIED AIR TIGHT CONTAINER 6/1 GAL.	\$ 36.00	\$ 36.00	\$ 35.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR222	SALAD DRESSING; THOUSAND ISLAND REDUCED CALORIE/ LIGHT TYPE SALAD DRESSING. EACH 2 TBSP SERVING NOT TO EXCEED 60 CALORIES, 0 TRANS FAT AND 340 MG SODIUM. 4 GALLONS PER CASE .	\$ 39.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR226	HONEY MUSTARD , FAT FREE DRESSING. CALORIES PER 2 TBSP SERVING SHALL NOT EXCEED 45, 0 TRANS FAT AND 300 MG OF SODIUM. GALLON CONTAINER 4 UNITS PER CASE	\$ 42.60	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR231	BARBEQUE SAUCE ,SMOKEY FLAVORED, LOW SODIUM, 2/1.5 GALLONS. NOT TO EXCEED 40 CALORIES AND 200 MG PER 2 TBSP. SERVING. ONTAINS VINEGAR, WATER , BRWON SUGAR SPICES AND OTHER FLAVORINGS.	\$ 30.12	\$ 29.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR237	SALSA; TOMATO , #10 CAN, SALSA; MILD SALSA ENHANCED,FULLY PREPARED, MADE WITH TOMATO PUREE, DICED TOMATOES, IN TOMATO JUICE, JALAPENIOS, VINEGAR, DEHYDRATED ONION, SALT, SEA SALT, SUGAR, DEHYDRATED GARLIC, VITAMIN C, SPICES, VITAMIN E AND VITAMIN A. US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY. 1.3 OZ =1/4 CUP SERVING IN THE NSLP	\$ 36.86	\$ 35.70	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR243	SPAGHETTI SAUCE, TOMATO #10 CAN, SPAGHETTI SAUCE. VITAMIN ENHANCED WITH 100% RDA OF VITAMINS A,C. AND E. RED PACK BRAND RPKMA9E. 2.4 OZ IS EQUAL TO 1/2 CUP RED ORANGE VEGETABLE IN THE NSLP. MADE WITH GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY TOMATOES.(PRODUCT WILL USE DONATED COMMODITY TOMATO POUNDS) SEND SAMPLES BEFORE THE BID OPENING FOR CONSIDERATION OF ALTERNATE BRANDS.	\$ 34.24	\$ 33.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR244	PIZZA SAUCE; TOMATO, #10 CAN, PIZZA SAUCE; VITAMIN ENHANCED, FULLY PREPARED, 106 OZ, MADE FROM TOMATO CONCENTRATE, SUGAR, SOYBEAN OIL, DEHYDRATED GARLIC, NATURAL FLAVOR, SEA SALT, SPICES, VITAMIN C, VITAMIN E, CITRIC ACID AND VITAMIN A. 1.0 OZ EQUALS 1/4 CUP VEGETABLE IN NSLP. RED PACK BRAND RPK1L9E MADE WITH US GRADE A CHOICE OR FANCY TOMATOES. (PRODUCT WILL USE DONATED COMMODITY TOMATO POUNDS) SEND SAMPLES BEFORE THE BID OPENING FOR CONSIDERATION OF ALTERNATE BRANDS.	\$ 34.12	\$ 33.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR278	MUSTARD INDIVIDUAL PACKETS. PREPARED YELLOW TYPE, MADE WITH WATER, DISTILLED VINEGAR, GROUND MUSTARD SEED, SALT, TUMERIC, SPICES. 5.5 GRAM EACH / 500 PACKETS PER CASE.	\$ 6.44	\$ 5.85	\$ 5.75	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR279	MUSTARD PREPARED YELLOW, MADE WITH WATER, DISTILLED VINEGAR, GROUND MUSTARD SEED, SALT, TUMERIC, SPICES. TYPE 1 FED. SPEC. EE-M-82-B 4/1 GALLON / PER CASE.	\$ 16.60	\$ 16.00	\$ 16.70	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR284	PAN COATING AEROSOL SPRAY ON COATING-PREVENT PRODUCTS FROM STICKING TO COOKING SURFACE . UNITS 6/17 OZ .	\$ 14.40	\$ 17.00	\$ 17.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR287	100% OLIVE POMACE OIL; LIGHT GREEN TO YELLOW COLOR. MUST MEET USDA QUALITY CRITERIA, UNITS 6/ 1 GALLON, (3.785 LITERS)	NO BID	NO BID	\$ 96.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR298	TACO SEASONING MIX, REDUCED SODIUM AND GLUTEN,13/4 QUARTS OF WATER . PACKAGE 6/ 14 OZ.	\$ 11.72	\$ 12.90	\$ 18.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR303	SALT TABLE FINE GRAIN ; IODIZED,CONTAINS , SALT,POTASSIUM, DEXTROSE, SODIUM BICARBONATE, AND YELLOW PRUSSIATE OF SODA./ 24/28 OZ. CS. PR./CS.	\$ 12.45	NO BID	\$ 14.00	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR305	BAKING POWDER DOUBLE ACTING SODIUM ALUM. SULFATE TYPE 12% AVAILABLE CARBON DIOXIDE. UNITS 1/5 LBS.	\$ 6.45	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR306	BAKING SODA PURE SODIUM BICARBONATE 24/1 LB 1 LB. CAN	\$ 14.40	NO BID	\$ 14.70	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR307	BEEF SOUP BASE; LOW SODIUM, NO MSG SODIUM LESS THAN 15 MG PER SERVING ; UNITS 12/1 LBS.	\$ 54.40	\$ 50.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR308	SOUP BASE CHICKEN LOW SODIUM. SODIUM 15 MG OR LESS PER SERVING. 12/1 LB. JARS HYDROLYZED PLANT PROTEIN CHICKEN EXTRACT CARAMEL COLORING ETC.,	\$ 51.40	\$ 50.00	\$ 53.00	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR309	SOUP BASE HAM; LOW SODIUM, NO MSG RED. SODIUM 15 MG OR LESS PER SERVING. FAT LESS THAT 6%, UNITS 6/1 LBS .	\$ 32.70	\$ 33.00	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	$\left \right\rangle$		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR314	TACO SAUCE; LOW SODIUM; MADE FROM TOMATO CONCENTRATE(WATER AND TOMATO PASTE), VINEGAR, CORN SYRUP, SALT, SPICES, DEHYDRATED ONIONS, FOOD STARCH- MODIFIED, GARLIC POWDER AND PAPKRIKA. CASE 4/ 1 GALLONS;	\$ 32.39	NO BID	\$ 30.75	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR319	WHITE VINEGAR; VINEGAR, DISTILLED, 50 GRAIN, DISTILLED VINEGAR REDUCED WATER TO 5%, ACIDITY,, 4 GALLON CASE .	\$ 7.96	\$ 7.70	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR328	SUGAR LIGHT BROWN, PURE CANE SUGAR, PRODUCT OF USA. US FANCY. 24/1 LB. BOXES.	\$ 25.90	\$ 24.00	\$ 23.89	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR329	SUGAR CANE WHITE ; GRANULATED, SUCROSE, EXTRA FINE GRANULATED SUGAR, US FANCY, PACKED IN 1/8 OZ. PR/CS. 1/2000 CS.	NO BID	NO BID	\$ 14.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR330	SUGAR, WHITE, GRANULATED, SUCROSE, EXTRA FINE GRANULATED SUGAR. U S FANCY / 10/4# UNITS	\$ 25.20	\$ 25.50	\$ 25.50	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR330A	SUGAR CANE WHITE, SUCROSE, EXTRA FINE GRANULATED. US FANCY, 50# SACK	\$ 24.10	\$ 24.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR331	SUGAR, CONFECTIONERS. 10 X DEGREE CONSISTENCY, WHITE SUGAR WITH ADDED CORNSTARCH, PRODUCT OF THE USA. 24/1 LB.	\$ 25.90	\$ 24.00	\$ 23.89	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE

\ge			Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR334	SYRUP, MAPLE FLAVORED, CONTAINS CORNSYRUP AND MAPLE SYRUP WITH NATURAL AND ARTIFICIAL FLAVORS, 1.5 OZ CUPS . PER CASE PRICE	\$ 7.12	\$ 7.22	\$ 7.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR338	APPLE JELLY ; INDIVIDUAL PACKS PORTION CUPS ARE PREFERRED, CONTAINS WATER, APPLES, CITRIC ACID AND FRUIT PECTIN.// 200/1/2 OZ CUPS.	\$ 9.44	\$ 9.10	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE
9	PR340	JELLY, STRAWBERRY JELLY ; INDIVIDUAL PACKS PORTION CUPS ARE PREFERRED, PLEASE SPECIFY. CONTAINS SUGAR, STRAWBERRIES, WATER CITRIC ACID AND FRUIT PECTIN. //200 /0.5 OZ.	\$ 13.12	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR 341	JELLY, ASSORTED FLAVORS, GRAPE AND FIXED FRUIT;INDIVIDUAL PACKS,PORTION CUPS ARE PERFERRED. EACH PACK CONTAINS WATER, CITRIC ACID AND FRUIT PECTIN. 200/1/2 OUNCE CUPS.	\$ 7.22	\$ 7.50	\$ 6.85	NO BID	DIAMOND
9	PR361	WHIPPED TOPPING, NON-DAIRY INSTANT DRY MIX ADD WATER . INGREDIENTS INCLUDE VEGETABLE OIL , CORN STARCH AND FLAVORINGS. UNITS 12/1 # CASE.	\$ 29.70	NO BID	\$ 29.25	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR364	STRAWBERRY GELATIN. INGREDIENTS INCLUDE SUGAR, GELATIN, ADIPIC ACID, CONTAINS LESS THAN 2% OF ARTIFICIAL FLAVOR. JELLO BRAND OR EQUAL. 12/24 OZ.	\$ 36.24	\$ 34.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

\ge	>		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	ltem Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR371	PUDDING,CHOCOLATE; PREPARED CANNED 6/#10 CANS , PRODUCT NOT TO EXCEED 200 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING (1/2 CUP), 120 CALORIES PER SERVING AND WILL CONTAIN WATER, SUGAR, SKIM MILK, FOOD STARCH, VEGETABLE OIL AND COCOA.	\$ 33.56	NO BID	\$ 30.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR372	PUDDING, VANILLA ;PREPARED CANNED 6/#10 CANS PRODUCT NOT TO EXCEED 200 MG OF SODIUM PER SERVING (1/2 CUP), 120 CALORIES PER SERVING AND WILL CONTAIN WATER, SUGAR, SKIM MILK, FOOD STARCH, VEGETABLE OIL AND VANILLA FLAVORING	\$ 33.21	NO BID	\$ 30.00	NO BID	LAGNIAPPE
9	PR920	RAVIOLI, WHOLE GRAIN SMALL RAVIOLI(MINI CHEESE RAVIOLI), FROZEN PRODUCT, MADE WITH REDUCED FAT PART SKIM MOZZARELLA CHEESE, FAT FREE RICOTTA CHEESE, SKIM MILK, VINEGAR, IMPORTED PECORINO ROMANO CHEESE, WHITE PEPPER AND PARSLEY. PRODUCT IS DELIVERED IN 8/4 LB. BAGS. EACH SERVING = 2 OZ MEAT EQUIVALENT AND 1 GRAIN EQUIVALENT. PERFERRED BRAND =TABATCHNICK #99970 .(PRODUCT WILL USE DONATED COMMODITY CHEESE POUNDS)	\$ 86.00	NO BID	NO BID	NO BID	DIAMOND

\ge	\geq		Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Vendor	Lowest Bidder
Class	Item Code	Item Description	Diamond Food Distributors	Lacassagne, LLC	Lagniappe Supply Co.	Russell Seasoning Blends	
9	PR922	REFRIED BEANS,6/30 OZ POUCHES yielding 132 1/2 cup servings per case. LOW SODIUM 140MG PER 1/2 CUP SERVING. 150 CALORIES PER 1/2 CUP SERVING. SMOOTH AND WHOLE BEAN VARIETY. INGERDIENTS ARE PINTO BEANS, SOYBEAN OIL AND SALT. STEAM TABLE READY COOKQUICK RANCH WAGON BRAND IS PERFERRED	\$ 31.74	\$ 29.00	NO BID	NO BID	LACASSAGNE

With a recommendation from the Committee, Mr. Warner moved to approve the Policy JGCR – Behavioral Health Procedures. Seconded by Mr. Smith, the motion passed unanimously by a roll call vote of the members present.

> FILE: JGCF Cf: IDDF, JG Cf: JGC, JR

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR STUDENTS

In addition to any support services provided by the school system, the Board shall allow behavioral health providers to deliver behavioral health services to a student at school during school hours if the student's parent/legal guardian provides a written request for such behavioral health provider and services to the Superintendent or Superintendent's designee, and all other requirements of La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§17:173 and 17:3996(B)(45), this policy, and any administrative procedures are met.

A behavioral health provider who provides services according to this policy shall:

- 1. Maintain general liability insurance coverage in an amount not less than \$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and \$1,000,000.00 per aggregate and provide a certificate of insurance naming the public school as the certificate holder.
- 2. Complete a criminal background check conducted by the Louisiana State Police and shall pay all related costs.

The student's parent/legal guardian must present a behavioral health evaluation performed by an evaluator chosen by the parent/legal guardian and the evaluation indicates that the services are necessary during school hours to assist the student with behavioral health impairments that the evaluator determines are interfering with the student's ability to thrive in the educational setting. Such evaluation shall not be construed as an independent educational evaluation for purposes of determining if a student meets criteria established for eligibility for special education and related services.

In addition, the parent/legal guardian of a student receiving services from a behavioral service provider shall be required to execute a *consent to release information* form between the provider and the Board.

Behavioral health services may be provided during instructional time in English, reading, mathematics, and science if the Board and the behavioral health provider mutually agree that it is in the best interest of the student.

The Board shall not enter into a contract or exclusive agreement with a behavioral health provider that prohibits the parent or legal guardian from choosing the behavioral health provider for the student.

The cost of all behavioral health services provided to a student shall be the sole responsibility of the parent/legal guardian.

While on a school campus, a behavioral service provider shall comply with,

and abide by, the terms of any *Individualized Education Plan, Individualized Accommodation Plan, Section 504 Plan, Behavior Management Plan,* or *Individualized Health Plan* applicable to a student who is a patient of the provider. The services furnished by a provider shall be incorporated into a written treatment plan applicable to a student.

The Board shall establish reporting requirements for a behavioral health provider related to the student's progress and student and school safety concerns as related to the student's educational program.

The Superintendent shall approve administrative procedures to provide for student safety and effective implementation of this policy.

The Board may establish sanctions, including termination of a provider's authorization to provide services on any school campus, against a behavioral health provider for failure to comply with the provisions of this policy and any other Board policy and procedures.

DEFINTIONS

Behavioral health provider shall mean a provider who is licensed in Louisiana and is in good standing to provide behavioral health services including but not limited to a psychiatrist, psychologist, medical psychologist, licensed specialist in school psychology, marriage and family therapist, professional counselor, clinical social worker, or a behavioral health provider organization licensed to provide services in Louisiana.

Behavioral health services shall include but not be limited to individual psychotherapy, family psychotherapy, psychotropic medication management, community psychiatric support and treatment, and crisis intervention.

Evaluator shall mean a licensed psychiatrist, psychologist, medical psychologist, licensed specialist in school psychology, professional counselor, marriage and family therapist, or clinical social worker who is certified by the respective board of examiners in Louisiana to provide necessary evaluations and who is not an employee of the Board or the Louisiana Department of Education.

Behavioral health evaluation shall include but not be limited to the following criteria: diagnosis, type of intervention, length of intervention, identification of a student's goals, and identification of impact of student behavior on a student's educational program.

The authority of a student's Individualized Education Program Team or Section 504 Committee to determine appropriate services for a student pursuant to applicable federal and state law shall not be superseded by any provisions of this policy.

Ref: 20 USC Section 1232 (g-i) (*Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act*); La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§17:7, 17:73. There were no items to be placed on the Agenda of the next Committee meeting.

Under Superintendent's Recommendations Ms. Voitier reminded everyone a special meeting will take place at 5:00 p.m. immediately before the December 11th General Committee Meeting for the Superintendent's Evaluation. Ms. Voitier also announced that the Christmas at the Parish Complex will be on Friday, December 30th and the Chalmette High School Christmas Show will be on December 6th and 7th and on December 8th will be the Christmas at Docville. Check school calendars for elementary and middle school Christmas programs.

On motion of Mrs. Dysart, seconded by Mrs. Asevedo and passed by a unanimous voice vote, the meeting was adjourned.

CLIFFORD ENGLANDE PRESIDENT DORIS VOITIER SECRETARY